STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY wwo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

O!L CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

March 28, 1986

Mr. W. K. Hand
Hebco 0il

4381 Boy Scout Lane
E1l Paso, TX 79914

Re: Malco Copple $#2, C-05-30N-15W
Dear Mr. Hand:

It will be necessary to submit a Division from C-104 showing

a change of operatcr before disposal can commence. Additionally,
as per Order No. R-8100, the operator must notify this office

of the date and time of the installation of disposal equipment
and mechanical integrity test so that the test can be witnessed
by Division personrel. The well and equipment must pass

the mechanical integrity test before disposal can commence.

A form C-104 1is enclosed for your reference.

Yours truly,
i e -
Ld¢&5777¢7\[5£z/ —
Caroyln J. Ta@lin /
Field Representative

CJT/dj
Enclosure

XCc: Prentiss Childs
Mell File
UIC File
Operator File



